

Request for Rainbow Centre pricing information

11 September 2026



Dear Reader,

As you may know Epsom and Ewell Times has been reporting on issues surrounding the changes at Epsom and Ewell's Leisure Centre.

If you frequent the Rainbow Leisure Centre we would be very grateful if you helped us obtain information about the pricing of its services and facilities.

We want to know what the charges were immediately prior to October 2025 when the centre was run by GLL.

We also want to know what the current charges are since it was taken over by Places.

Clear and verifiable information is requested.

Thank you!

Reply to admin@epsomandewelltimes.com